



**South Florida Water Management District
Regulatory Peer Review Forum
April 23, 2010
9 a.m. – 11:00 a.m.
SUMMARY**

Attendees:

Ken Todd.	Palm Beach County
Patrick Martin	Lake Worth Drainage District
Jay Foy	Stormwater J Engineering
Craig Kidwell	
Todd McLeod	Civil Design
Bonnie McLeod	Mathews Consulting
Fred Roth	Schorah & Associates
Jorge Szauer	Hazen and Sawyer
Becky Serra	Serra Engineering
L. Van Cott	Southern Deisgn Group
Alan Wertepny	Mock-Roos
Ed Weinberg	EW Consultants
Gerry Ward	Consulting Engineer
Tony Waterhouse	SFWMD – Environmental Resource Regulation Staff
Bob Brown	SFWMD – Environmental Resource Regulation Staff
Laurie Donovan	SFWMD – Environmental Resource Regulation Staff
Brian Tilles	SFWMD – Environmental Resource Regulation Staff
Anita Bain	SFWMD - Environmental Resource Regulation Staff
Susan Martin	SFWMD - Office of Counsel
Laura Corry	SFWMD – Palm Beach Service Center

1. Opening Remarks – Tony Waterhouse

Mr. Waterhouse opened the meeting at about 9:10 a.m.

Mr. Wertepny began a discussion regarding TMDL's on impaired waters. He handed out a November 2009 memorandum from Bob Brown regarding the subject. He also handed out a table indicating Group 3 verified impaired waters in the Palm Beach Coast/Lake Worth Lagoon Basin, as well as two maps (copies of all attached).

There was a general discussion on impaired waters. There was also discussion that if a parcel was on a basin line which basin would be used. Mr. Waterhouse stated that he will attempt to have Kevin Carter attend a future meeting to discuss the TMDL issues.

2. Past Wetland Harm Associated with Water Use Permits

There was a general discussion on the issue of past wetland harm associated with consumptive use withdrawals.

Anita Bain announced that the District is in the process of developing recommendations for the Governing Board. Future public meetings will be scheduled sometime later this year.

3. Next meeting date/other/topics/adjournment

Next meeting will be held on June 4, 2010

Possible future topics include status of STA-1 and update on FEMA mapping.

Meeting was adjourned at 11:00am